NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 7-100, Seventh Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday**, **June 17**, **2025**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at https://www.rrc.texas.gov/ by clicking on "*Open Meetings*" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to https://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this open meeting, you may email rrcconference@rrc.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting. Late registration could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other than Public Input), please provide the following information:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number; and
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client).

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following information:

- (1) your name and affiliation;
- (2) your address;
- (3) your phone number;
- (4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak.

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TTY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY

- 1. Case No. 00020511: Application of Hooks Gas Pipeline, LLC for Test Year 2024 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment.
- 2. Case No. 00020448, Application of Atmos Pipeline Texas for Test Year 2024 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment.
- 3. OS-24-00016343: Rate Case Expenses Severed From OS-23-00015513, Statement of Intent Filed by CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Entex and CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas, to Change Rates Within the Houston, Texas-Coast, Beaumont/East Texas, and South Texas Divisions.
- 4. OS-24-00019196, consolidated: Statement of Intent Filed by Atmos Energy Corp. to Change Gas Utility Rates Within the Unincorporated Areas of its Mid-Tex Division.
- 5. OS-25-00019804: Application of Kinder Morgan Texas Pipeline, LLC, for Waiver Pursuant to 49 CFR 192 and Rule 8 of TAC, Title 16, Part 1, Seeking Relief From 49 CFR 192.611(a) and (d) and 192.619(a) for the Permian Highway Transportation PL, 42" (Region 4) totaling .24 Miles.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

- 6. MR-24-00018778: Application by Texas Municipal Power Agency (TMPA) for Release of Phases II and III Reclamation Obligations on 44.98 Acres, Permit No. 38D, Gibbons Creek Lignite Mine, Grimes County, Texas.
- 7. MR-24-00018871: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC (Luminant) for Release of Phases II and III Reclamation Obligations on 301.4 Acres, Permit No. 48C, Three Oaks Mine, Lee and Bastrop Counties, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

8. OG-24-00016896: Application of Crosstex Services, L.L.C. (Operator No. 190661) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for a Commercial Permit to Inject Fluids into a Reservoir Productive of Oil or Gas for

- the Stark, M.E. (05179) Lease, Well No. 4, Russell, North (Devonian) Field, Gaines County, Texas; District 8A.
- 9. OG-24-00018225: Application of Gulf Coast Midstream Partners, LLC (Operator No. 101874 Pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.95 and 3.97 for a Permit to Create, Operate, and Maintain an Underground Hydrocarbon Storage Facility for the South Gas Storage Unit Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 5, Nash Dome Field (Field No. 64535001), Fort Bend County, Texas; District 03.
- 10. OG-24-00016895: Application of Pilot Water Solutions Permian LLC (Operator No. 665593) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for a New Permit to Inject Fluids into a Reservoir Productive of Oil or Gas for the Jamaica 24-58 SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Ford, East (Delaware Sand) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 11. OG-24-00016893: Application of Pilot Water Solutions Permian LLC (Operator No. 665593) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for a Permit to Inject Fluids into a Reservoir Productive of Oil or Gas for the Bahamas 21-58 Lease, Well No. 1, Geraldine (Delaware 3400) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
- 12. OG-24-00017292: Commission Called Hearing at the Request of Blackbuck Resources LLC (Operator No. 073064) to Show Cause Why its Disposal Permit Should Not be Suspended Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9(6)(A) Due to Seismic Activity for the Northern Culberson-Reeves Seismic Response Area, TR UE Blue SWD (55024) Lease, Well No. 1, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
- 13. OG-24-00017374: Commission Called Hearing at the Request of Baylor Operating LLC (Operator No. 058832) to Contest the District's Notice of Violation of the McKenney, T.L.-D- (20450) Lease, Well Nos. 17, 18, 26, 28, 29, 32W, 36, 38W, 40, and 42W, Iatan, East Howard Field, Mitchell County, Texas; District 08.
- 14. OG-24-00017919: Application of Indian Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 423771) for an Exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the Quinn Lease, Well No. 8, Newton, N. (Kurth Sand) Field, Newton County, Texas; District 03.
- 15. OG-23-00015485: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a Permit to Dispose of Oil & Gas Waste by Injection into a Porous Formation Not Productive of Oil or Gas for the Lisbon 2 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 1, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 16. OG-23-00015486: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a Permit to Dispose of Oil & Gas Waste by Injection into a Porous Formation Not Productive of Oil or Gas for the Lisbon 2 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 2, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 17. OG-23-00015487: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a Permit to Dispose of Oil & Gas Waste by Injection into a Porous Formation Not Productive of Oil or Gas for the Lisbon 2 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 3, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.

- 18. OG-23-00015529: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a Permit to Dispose of Oil & Gas Waste by Injection into a Porous Formation Not Productive of Oil or Gas for the Porto 4 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 1, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 19. OG-23-00015532: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a Permit to Dispose of Oil & Gas Waste by Injection into a Porous Formation Not Productive of Oil or Gas for the Porto 4 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 3, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 20. OG-25-00020090: Complaint of Walton Ranch, LP that Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Lovett, H. E. (Gas ID No. 020365) Lease, Well No. 2, Keystone (Yates) Field, Winkler County; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 21. OG-25-00020091: Complaint of Walton Ranch, LP that Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the McCutcheon (29381) Lease, Well No. 1, Kermit Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 22. OG-25-00020092: Complaint of Walton Ranch LP that Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Lovett, H. E. -A- (27960) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Keystone (Colby) Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 23. OG-25-00018627: Enforcement action against Katana Energy, LLC (Operator No. 451459) for Violations of 16 TAC §3 on the Horizon Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 03-705697), Wildcat Field, San Jacinto County, Texas, District 03; Motion for Rehearing.
- 24. OG-25-00027430: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Blackjack Operating LLC (Operator No. 100569) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 25. OG-25-00027432: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Brazos Operating LLC (Operator No. 100639) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 26. OG-25-00027433: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Teke Production LLC (Operator No. 100657) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 27. OG-25-00027436: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Cal-Tex Exploration & Production Co LLC (Operator No. 101557) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 28. OG-25-00027437: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for CR2 Energy LLC (Operator No. 101608) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

- 29. OG-25-00027439: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Cali Crude LLC (Operator No. 123772) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 30. OG-25-00027440: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Cameron Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 126996) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 31. OG-25-00027444: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for 5 Schkade (Operator No. 271292) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 32. OG-25-00027448: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Jandar Exploration, LC (Operator No. 429781) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 33. OG-25-00027449: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lucky Lad Energy, LLC (Operator No. 512179) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 34. OG-25-00027450: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Nadsoilco LLC (Operator No. 598945) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 35. OG-25-00027452: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Ragars Oil & Gas Co. (Operator No. 687920) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (87 items; numbers 36 - 122)

- 36. OG-25-00027236: Application of Mewbourne Oil Company (Operator No. 562560) to Consider Temporary Field Rules for the Lipscomb (Cherokee Shale) Field (Field No. 53869220), Lipscomb County, Texas; District 10.
- 37. OG-25-00020113: Application of CML Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 120648) to Consider Amending the Field Rules for the Pearsall (Austin Chalk) Field (Field No. 69981125); Districts 01 and 02.
- 38. OG-25-00027352: Application of Jetta Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 432283) to Consider Amending the Field Rules for the Caprito (Delaware Middle) Field (Field No. 15499380), Ward County, Texas; District 08.
- 39. OG-25-00020464: Application of Riley Permian Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 712217) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Rip Wheeler 705-668 (71249) Lease, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.

- 40. OG-25-00027371: Application of Riley Permian Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 712217) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Shenandoah Facility, Commingle Permit No. 8A-5544, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 41. OG-25-00020449: Application of Trinity Operating (USG), LLC (Operator No. 870209) for an Exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Nance Ranch Unit AB CTB Site, Commingle Permit No. 01-6440, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas; District 01.
- 42. OG-25-00027266: Application of Silverbow Resources Oper, LLC (Operator No. 781915) for an Exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the NWR West CPF Site, Commingle Permit No. 01-6063, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas; District 01.
- 43. OG-25-00020151: Application of Arrow S Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 781915) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the ASE South (20948) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas; District 01.
- 44. OG-25-00020434: Application of Silverbow Resources Oper, LLC (Operator No. 781915) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Shannon Facility, Commingle Permit No. 01-6642, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas; District 01.
- 45. OG-25-00020435: Application of Silverbow Resources Oper, LLC (Operator No. 781915) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Hayes Facility, Commingle Permit No. 01-6152, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas; District 01.
- 46. OG-25-00020436: Application of Silverbow Resources Oper, LLC (Operator No. 781915) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the STS CPF #2 Facility, Commingle Permit No. 01-6037, A.W.P. (Olmos) Field, La Salle County, Texas; District 01.
- 47. OG-25-00020437: Application of Silverbow Resources Oper, LLC (Operator No. 781915) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Washburn CGP 11 Facility, Commingle Permit No. 01-5707, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field and Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas; District 01.
- 48. OG-25-00020438: Application of Silverbow Resources Oper, LLC (Operator No. 781915) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to Flare Gas for the San Miguel Ranch Facility, Commingle Permit No. 01-5383, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field and A.W.P. (Olmos) Field, McMullen County, Texas; District 01.
- 49. OG-25-00020439: Application of Silverbow Resources Oper, LLC (Operator No. 781915) Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Pod 41-09 Roy Esse Kassandra Facility, Commingle Permit No. 01-5266, Sugarkane (Eagle Ford), Sugarkane (Austin Chalk), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Fields, Live Oak County, Texas; District 02.
- 50. OG-25-00027242: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC (Operator No. 041867) Pursuant 16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Scrapfile CTB, Commingle Permit No. 08-10495, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.

- 51. OG-25-00020466: Application of Burnett Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 110016) Pursuant to Tex. Nat. Res. Code. Ch. 101 for Unitization and Secondary Recovery for the Proposed 6666-Pitchfork Unit Tannehill B Sand, Legacy (Tannehill Sand) Field, King County, Texas; District 8A.
- 52. OG-25-00019992: Application of Magnolia M3 Ranch, LP Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 to consider a Qualified Subdivision for a Tract of 614.3 Acres, Montgomery County, Texas; District 03.
- 53. OG-24-00019737: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) Pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Arkansas 5H MIPA Unit, Well No. 5H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05.
- 54. OG-25-00019995: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) Pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Arkansas Agape 1H MIPA Unit, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05.
- 55. OG-25-00019996: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) Pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Arkansas Agape 2H MIPA Unit, Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05.
- 56. OG-25-00019997: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) Pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Arkansas Agape 3H MIPA Unit, Well No. 3H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05.
- 57. OG-24-00019564: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) Pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 130 Unit, Well No. 130NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
- 58. OG-24-00019569: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) Pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 130 Unit, Well No. 130NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
- 59. OG-24-00019570: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) Pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 135 Unit, Well No. 135NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
- 60. OG-24-00019571: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) Pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 140 Unit, Well No. 140NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
- 61. OG-24-00019572: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) Pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 145 Unit, Well No. 145NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
- 62. OG-24-00019576: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) Pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 135 Unit, Well No. 135NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.

- 63. OG-24-00019577: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) Pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 140 Unit, Well No. 140NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
- 64. OG-24-00019578: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) Pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 145 Unit, Well No. 145NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
- 65. OG-25-00027276: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Hartburg 4 (Gas ID No. 192221) Lease, Well No. 01, Gist (Walden) Field, Newton County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Dartex Energy Corporation (Operator No. 201208) to AMRWR, LLC; District 03.
- 66. OG-24-00019658: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Weido (Gas ID No. 203010) Lease, Well No. 1, Brookshire Field, Waller County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Stanotex, LLC (Operator No. 813990) to AMRWR, LLC; District 03.
- 67. OG-24-00019702: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the NSE-Harkins (Gas ID No. 256872) Lease, Well No. 1, Sarco Creek West (4650) Field, Goliad County, Texas, to Change the Operator from North Shore Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 614122) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
- 68. OG-24-00019697: Single Signature P-4 Filing Of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) For the NSE Klimitchek Megan (GAS ID NO. 235953) Lease, Well No. 2, Hope (Jacobs 2980) Field, Lavaca County, Texas, to Change the Operator from North Shore Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 614122) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
- 69. OG-24-00019493: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Henke, H. A. (Gas ID No. 066899) Lease, Well No. 2, Belle Branch Field, Atascosa County, Texas, to Change the Operator from J. D. Production (Operator No. 427566) to AMRWR, LLC; District 01.
- 70. OG-24-00019494: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Arco-George (19234) Lease, Well No. 1, Dougar, West (9910 Wilcox) Field, Newton County, Texas, to Change the Operator from HTR Operating Co., Inc. (Operator No. 408000) to AMRWR, LLC; District 03.
- 71. OG-24-00019517: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Bobbitt Gas Unit (Gas ID No. 222393) Lease, Well No. 1, Decker Switch (Pettit) Field, Houston County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Lease Holders Acquisitions LLC (Operator No. 491872) to AMRWR, LLC; District 06.
- 72. OG-24-00019535: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Boyd, C. H. (Gas ID No. 033749) Lease, Well No. 5, Sheriff (F-3) Field, Calhoun County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Formation Resources LLC (Operator No. 276936) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.

- 73. OG-24-00019536: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the B. B. Gayle (Gas ID No. 249998) Lease, Well No. 14C, Clip (3580) Field, Goliad County, Texas, to Change the Operator from J&G Oil & Gas (Operator No. 427635) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
- 74. OG-24-00019546: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Nelson, M. B. (Gas ID No. 001706) Lease, Well No. 1, George West, South (Frio -N-) Field, Live Oak County, Texas, to Change the Operator from E. & R. Oil Company (Operator No. 238614) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
- 75. OG-24-00019616: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Theuman, M. C. (Gas ID (110196) Lease, Well No. 03, Wylie (Frio 3885) Field, Colorado County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Konantz, Ronald J. Inc. (Operator No. 474900) to AMRWR, LLC; District 03.
- 76. OG-24-00019617: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Dolive, Maurice G. U. 1 (Gas ID No. 115744) Lease, Well No. 1, Oakhurst (Wilcox 9900) Field, San Jacinto County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Lamay Corporation (Operator No. 484025) to AMRWR, LLC; District 03.
- 77. OG-24-00019742: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the May, L. C. (Gas ID No. 096547) Lease, Well No. 1, Sarita, W. (2000) Field, Kenedy County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Lamay Corporation (Operator No. 484025) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04.
- 78. OG-24-00019662: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Jacob's Well (Gas ID No. 254236) Lease, Well No. 2, Bernard, W. (Yegua 7120) Field, Wharton County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Jilpetco, Inc. (Operator No. 432469) to AMRWR, LLC; District 03.
- 79. OG-24-00019671: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Meitzen, B. C. (Gas ID 071176) Lease, Well No. 1, Carlos (Queen City) Field, Grimes County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Kemick, Jerome G. (Operator No. 455180) to AMRWR, LLC; District 03.
- 80. OG-24-00019700: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Hoffer (Gas ID 254175) Lease, Well No. 1, Tiger Bend (Frio 1350) Field, Lavaca County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Lavaca River Operating Co., LLC (489720) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
- 81. OG-24-00019713: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Armstrong, Cora (Gas ID 157871) Lease, Well No. 1H, Brookeland (Austin Chalk, 8800) Field, Jasper County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Kidd Production Co. (458825) to AMRWR, LLC; District 06.
- 82. OG-25-00019991: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Arco Fee Unit A-990 (13854) Lease, Well No. 1H, Brookeland (Austin Chalk, 8800) Field, Jasper

- County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Kidd Production Co. (Operator No. 458825) to AMRWR, LLC; District 06.
- 83. OG-24-00019725: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Burkhalter A (Gas ID 289602) Lease, Well No. 1H, Grant Sand (3300) Field, Parker County, Texas, to Change the Operator from JBL Oil & Gas Operating, LLC (Operator No. 427412) to AMRWR, LLC; District 7B.
- 84. OG-24-00019727: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Gouge (Gas ID 290101) Lease, Well No. 1H, Grant Sand (3300) Field, Parker County, Texas, to Change the Operator from JBL Oil & Gas Operating, LLC (Operator No. 427412) to AMRWR, LLC; District 7B.
- 85. OG-24-00019718: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Otis (Gas ID 025067) Lease, Well No. 2, Panhandle, West Field, Hutchinson County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Liquid Petroleum Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 502771) to AMRWR, LLC; District 10.
- 86. OG-24-00019767: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Alma Garcia (Gas ID No. 281883) Lease, Well No. 1, Cadena (3600) Field, Duval County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Gasper Rice Resources, Ltd. (Operator No. 297089) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04.
- 87. OG-24-00019769: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Mosser & Shanks (Gas ID No. 269352) Lease, Well No. 1, Tom Graham (3540) Field, Jim Wells County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Gasper Rice Resources, Ltd. (Operator No. 297089) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04.
- 88. OG-25-00020202: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Incendium Resources LLC (Operator No. 102170) for the Moore, Harold (Gas ID 076592) Lease, Well No. 1, Lake Mineral Wells (4000 Congl.) Field, Parker County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Ryne, J.V. (Operator No. 706379) to Incendium Resources LLC; District 7B.
- 89. OG-25-00027650: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Silverbrook Operating II LLC (Operator No. 101926) for the Brooking, M. M. (07935) Lease, Southern Comfort (Frio 8500) Field, Calhoun County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Energy Corum Production Company (Operator No. 180197) to Silverbrook Operating II LLC; District 02.
- 90. OG-25-00027651: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Silverbrook Operating II LLC (Operator No. 101926) for the Brooking, M. T. (08608) Lease, Southern Comfort (Frio 9100) Field, Calhoun County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Energy Corum Production Company (Operator No. 180197) to Silverbrook Operating II LLC; District 02.
- 91. OG-25-00027652: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tiki Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 860191) for the Shortes-Beene "12" (Gas ID 235693) Lease, Well No. 01, Lethcoe (Congl.) Field, Stephens County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Energy Stober Oil and Gas Services, LLC (Operator No. 822615) to Tiki Oil & Gas, LLC; District 7B.

- 92. OG-25-00027654: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tiki Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 860191) for the Shortes-Beene "12" (Gas ID 236962) Lease, Lethcoe (Congl.) Field, Stephens County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Energy Stober Oil and Gas Services, LLC (Operator No. 822615) to Tiki Oil & Gas, LLC; District 7B.
- 93. OG-25-00027655: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tiki Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 860191) for the Shortes-Beene (19406) Lease, Well No. 03, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Energy Stober Oil and Gas Services, LLC (Operator No. 822615) to Tiki Oil & Gas, LLC; District 7B.
- 94. OG-25-00020007: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of the General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Clavo Oil, LLC (Operator No. 158307) for the Nail, Chloe A. (03358) Lease, All Wells, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Tollett Oil (Operator No. 861600) to Clavo Oil, LLC; District 7B.
- 95. OG-25-00020008: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of the General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Clavo Oil, LLC (Operator No. 158307) for the Nail, J. H. -A- (03647) Lease, All Wells, Nail Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Tollett Oil (Operator No. 861600) to Clavo Oil, LLC; District 7B.
- 96. OG-25-00020058: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Clavo Oil, LLC (Operator No. 158307) for the Nail, J. H. -C- (03648) Lease, All Wells, Nail Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from FTC Consulting, LLC (Operator No. 288423) to Clavo Oil, LLC; District 7B.
- 97. OG-25-00020067: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of the General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Clavo Oil, LLC (Operator No. 158307) for the Nail, Etal (06884) Lease, All Wells, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from FTC Consulting, LLC (Operator No. 288423) to Clavo Oil, LLC; District 7B.
- 98. OG-25-00020069: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of the General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Clavo Oil, LLC (Operator No. 158307) for the Nail 135 (M-J) (17362) Lease, All Wells, Roark-Nail Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from FTC Consulting, LLC (Operator No. 288423) to Clavo Oil, LLC; District 7B.
- 99. OG-25-00020072: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of the General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Clavo Oil, LLC (Operator No. 158307) for the Nail 124 "CN" (26169) Lease, Well No. 39, Nail Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from FTC Consulting, LLC (Operator No. 288423) to Clavo Oil, LLC; District 7B.

- 100. OG-25-00020020: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of the General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Clavo Oil, LLC (Operator No. 158307) for the Nail, J. H. -D- (03351) Lease, Well Nos. 1A and 19, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from M & K Operating LLC (Operator No. 518499) to Clavo Oil, LLC; District 7B.
- 101. OG-25-00020023: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of the General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Clavo Oil, LLC (Operator No. 158307) for the NR 125 (23527) Lease, All Wells, Roark (Tannehill) Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from M & K Operating LLC (Operator No. 518499) to Clavo Oil, LLC; District 7B.
- 102. OG-25-00020027: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of the General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Clavo Oil, LLC (Operator No. 158307) for the Nail Ranch 125 (23583) Lease, All Wells, Roark (Tannehill) Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from M & K Operating LLC (Operator No. 518499) to Clavo Oil, LLC; District 7B.
- 103. OG-25-00020037: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of the General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Clavo Oil, LLC (Operator No. 158307) for the Nail "125" (24122) Lease, All Wells, Roark (Tannehill) Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from M & K Operating LLC (Operator No. 518499) to Clavo Oil, LLC; District 7B.
- 104. OG-25-00020047: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of the General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Clavo Oil, LLC (Operator No. 158307) for the Nail Ranch 150 (32488) Lease, All Wells, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from M & K Operating LLC (Operator No. 518499) to Clavo Oil, LLC; District 7B.
- 105. OG-25-00020051: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of the General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Clavo Oil, LLC (Operator No. 158307) for the Nail '151' (32502) Lease, All Wells, Krooked Cliff (Miss.) Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from M & K Operating LLC (Operator No. 518499) to Clavo Oil, LLC; District 7B.
- 106. OG-24-00019287: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Ram Oil and Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 101516) for the Powell (32534) Lease, Well No. 1, Langston-Kleiner (Strawn 3200) Field, Young County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Three P Operating Company GP, L.L.C. (Operator No. 857738) to Ram Oil and Gas, Inc.; District 09.
- 107. OG-24-00019288: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Ram Oil and Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 101516) for the Drum-Graves (32549) Lease, Well No. 1, Langston-Kleiner (Strawn 3200) Field, Young County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Three P Operating Company GP, L.L.C. (Operator No. 857738) to Ram Oil and Gas, Inc.; District 09.

- 108. OG-24-00019289: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Ram Oil and Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 101516) for the Loftin B (32597) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, and 5, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Three P Operating Company GP, L.L.C. (Operator No. 857738) to Ram Oil and Gas, Inc.; District 09.
- 109. OG-24-00019290: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Ram Oil and Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 101516) for the Daily (32671) Lease, Well No. 1, Langston-Kleiner (Strawn 3200) Field, Young County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Three P Operating Company GP, L.L.C. (Operator No. 857738) to Ram Oil and Gas, Inc.; District 09.
- 110. OG-24-00019292: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Ram Oil and Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 101516) for the Jack Loftin (32737) Lease, Well No. 3, Langston-Kleiner (Strawn 3200) Field, Young County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Three P Operating Company GP, L.L.C. (Operator No. 857738) to Ram Oil and Gas, Inc.; District 09.
- 111. OG-24-00019293: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Ram Oil and Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 101516) for the Lofton, W. P. -A- (33247) Lease, Well Nos. 11 and 15, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Three P Operating Company GP, L.L.C. (Operator No. 857738) to Ram Oil and Gas, Inc.; District 09.
- 112. OG-24-00019360: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Ram Oil and Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 101516) for the Lofton, W. P. -A- (07994) Lease, Well No. 9A, Langston-Kleiner (Strawn 3200) Field, Young County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Three P Operating Company GP, L.L.C. (Operator No. 857738) to Ram Oil and Gas, Inc.; District 09.
- 113. OG-25-00027353: Complaint of Anderson Hund Ranch LLC that Rusk Co. Well Service Co., Inc. (Operator No. 735140) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Elliott (26834) Lease, Well No. 1, Ibex, East (Ellenburger) Field, Stephens County, Texas; District 7B.
- 114. OG-25-00027798: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Mammoth Operating LLC (Operator No. 101846) for the Henderson, O C (19350) Lease, All Wells, Jack County Regular Field, Jack County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Wineglass Production, LLC (Operator No. 931793) to Mammoth Operating LLC (Operator No. 101846); District 09.
- 115. OG-25-00027354: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Surge Solutions, Inc. (Operator No. 760737) for the Simpson Canyon 1046 State (15878) Lease, All Wells, Bluegrass (Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett County, Texas, to Change the Operator from MLC Operating, LP (Operator No. 571987) to Surge Solutions, Inc. (Operator No. 760737); District 7C.

- 116. OG-25-00027355: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Surge Solutions, Inc. (Operator No. 760737) for the Simpson Canyon 4027 Unit (15922) Lease, All Wells, Bluegrass (Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett County, Texas, to Change the Operator from MLC Operating, LP (Operator No. 571987) to Surge Solutions, Inc. (Operator No. 760737); District 7C.
- 117. OG-25-00027356: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Surge Solutions, Inc. (Operator No. 760737) for the Simpson Canyon 5045 Unit (15867) Lease, All Wells, Bluegrass (Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett County, Texas, to Change the Operator from MLC Operating, LP (Operator No. 571987) to Surge Solutions, Inc. (Operator No. 760737); District 7C.
- 118. OG-25-00027357: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Surge Solutions, Inc. (Operator No. 760737) for the Simpson Canyon 2044 Unit (15894) Lease, All Wells, Bluegrass (Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett County, Texas, to Change the Operator from MLC Operating, LP (Operator No. 571987) to Surge Solutions, Inc. (Operator No. 760737); District 7C.
- 119. OG-25-00027358: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Surge Solutions, Inc. (Operator No. 760737) for the Simpson Canyon 3045 Unit (15850) Lease, All Wells, Bluegrass (Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett County, Texas, to Change the Operator from MLC Operating, LP (Operator No. 571987) to Surge Solutions, Inc. (Operator No. 760737); District 7C.
- 120. O&G Case No. 00027772: Mewbourne Oil Company, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Douglas Sand Formation, Hemphill (Douglas) Field, Hemphill County, Texas.
- 121. Oil & Gas Docket No. 00019637: Enforcement Action Against Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175) for Violations of Statewide Rule(s) on the Borden, Z.H. "C" Lease, Well No. 4 (RRC ID 09-104785), Dunes (Congl) Field, Jack County, Texas, District 09; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(B)(2).
- 122. Oil & Gas Docket No. 00019283: Enforcement Action Against Double-O-Operating LLC (Operator No. 224998) for Violations of Statewide Rule(s) on the Dillard "A" (06-14051) Lease, Well No. 1, Martinsville, North (Travis Peak) Field, Shelby County, Texas, District 06; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (22 items; numbers 123 - 144)

- 123. OG-25-00027732: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Rust Oil Corporation (Operator No. 737890) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 124. OG-25-00027936: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Baker Oil, Incorporated (Operator No. 046615) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

- 125. OG-25-00027937: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Petroleum Developments International LLC (Operator No. 100690) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 126. OG-25-00027938: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for C & P Land Services (Operator No. 100831) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 127. OG-25-00027939: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tightrock Enterprises, Incorporated (Operator No. 101505) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 128. OG-25-00027940: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Salty Dog Service Company, LLC (Operator No. 101716) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 129. OG-25-00027941: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for WG Oil, LLC (Operator No. 101773) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 130. OG-25-00027942: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Canyon Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 129964) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 131. OG-25-00027943: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Church Ranch, LLC (Operator No. 153398) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 132. OG-25-00027945: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Delong, Horace (Operator No. 213146) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 133. OG-25-00027946: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Enco Resources, Incorporated (Operator No. 251881) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 134. OG-25-000277947: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Greenstone Energy, LLC (Operator No. 331330) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 135. OG-25-00027948: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Kroh Operating, LLC (Operator No. 478245) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

- 136. OG-25-00027949: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lolocav, LLC (Operator No. 506080) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 137. OG-25-00027950: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Messy Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 562067) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 138. OG-25-00027951: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Octane Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 618148) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 139. OG-25-00027952: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Progenies Operating, LLC (Operator No. 681161) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 140. OG-25-00027953: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Red Gap Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 697026) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 141. OG-25-00027954: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for RIG Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 711525) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 142. OG-25-00027955: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for RLU Oil & Gas, Incorporated (Operator No. 714274) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 143. OG-25-00027956: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tree Operating, LLC (Operator No. 867559) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 144. OG-25-00027957: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for T J Water Works, A Texas LLC (Operator No. 870478) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (34 items; numbers 145 - 178)

145. O&G 00015729: Enforcement action against Del Mar Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 212915) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Stimpson, C. H. -B- Lease (09-19251) Lease, Well Nos. 2A and 5, Jack County Regular Filed, Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.46(j).

- 146. O&G 00017793: Enforcement action against CWO Energy, LLC (Operator No. 195776) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Harris (7B-27971) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 4, Janes's (Cross Plains SD.) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 147. O&G 00018277: Enforcement action against Black Sheep Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 072763) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jones 22-7 (8A-68243) Lease, Well Nos. 1A, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10, TEX-PAC (Yates) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 148. O&G 00018278: Enforcement action against Black Sheep Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 072763) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jones 24-7 Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 8A-165649), TEX-PAC (Yates) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 149. O&G 00018279: Enforcement action against Black Sheep Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 072763) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jones 3-8 (8A-67786) Lease, Well No. 1, TEX-PAC (Yates) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 150. O&G 00018957: Enforcement action against Hurricane Creek Gas Venture, L.L. (Operator No. 100160) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the McCormick, W. R. (7B-01311) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, and 4, Trickham (Fry Sand) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 151. O&G 00018759: Enforcement action against Allied Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 014357) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Green (09-01423) Lease, Well Nos. K 3 and M 1, Rendham Pool Field, Baylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III).
- 152. O&G 00019657: Enforcement action against WJC, Inc. (Operator No. 888140) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bart State Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 08-195537), CKC (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 153. O&G 00019814: Enforcement action against Gallo Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 293275) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lister, Wayne (7B-18501) Lease, Well No. 2, Divide, E. (Flippen) Field, Nolan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 154. O&G 00020194: Enforcement action against Adcock, Corl (Operator No. 007832) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Offutt, Georgia (7C-07218) Lease, Well No. 1, Carl Cahill (Strawn) Field, Schleicher County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 155. O&G 00020203: Enforcement action against Beverly Hillbilly Operating LLC (Operator No. 068419) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Graves "A" (7B-25366) Lease, Well No. 1, ED and Patsy (Morris SD.) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).
- 156. O&G 00020214: Enforcement action against JBL Oil & Gas Operating, LLC (Operator No. 427412) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gouge Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID No. 7B-290101), Grant Sand (3300) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

- 157. O&G 00020229: Enforcement action against Vision Exploration LLC (Operator No. 886299) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Johnson "D" (7C-13184) Lease, Well No. 1, Jameson (Strawn) Field, Sterling County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2).
- 158. O&G 00020347: Enforcement action against Anderson Energy Corporation (Operator No. 022435) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the White, Frank "A-85" Lease, Well No. 6 (RRC ID No. 7C-153392), Ozona (Canyon Sand) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 159. O&G 00020348: Enforcement action against Anderson Energy Corporation (Operator No. 022435) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the White, Frank "A-85" Lease, Well No. 4 (RRC ID No. 7C-092734), Ozona (Canyon Sand) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 160. O&G 00020349: Enforcement action against Andrson Energy Corporation (Operator No. 022435) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the White, Frank "A-85" Lease, Well No. 7 (RRC ID No. 7C-165972), Lita (Clear Fork) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 161. O&G 00020515: Enforcement action against Ancho Oil LLC (Operator No. 020602) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Winder-Morris Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-079724), Boonsville (BEND CONGL., GAS) Field, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 162. O&G 00020517: Enforcement action against Ancho Oil LLC (Operator No. 020602) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Waggoner-Walker Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-086905), Boonsville (BEND CONGL., GAS) Field, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 163. O&G 00020527: Enforcement action against Ancho Oil LLC (Operator No. 020602) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Myers, Jerry "ABC" Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-079723), Boonsville (BEND CONGL., GAS) Field, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 164. O&G 00020537: Enforcement action against Basic Energy Services, L.P. (Operator No. 054313) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Motl (7C-10284) Lease, Well No. 1D, Harriett Field, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.17(a).
- 165. O&G 00020601: Enforcement action against RKW Operating LLC (Operator No. 714311) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Davis, B. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-032283), Boonsville (BEND CONGL., GAS) Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 166. O&G 00020617: Enforcement action against Oleum Partners, LLC (Operator No. 100287) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Inglish Sisters Lease, Well No. 9 (RRC ID No. 09-274436), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Cooke County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 167. O&G 00020619: Enforcement action against FTC Consulting, LLC (Operator No. 288423) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Nail 150 (7B-23940) Lease, Well Nos. 3 and J4, Roark (Tannehill) Field, Shackleford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

- 168. O&G 00027231: Enforcement action against Pegasi Operating Inc. (Operator No. 650623) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Oakland Corporation (06-15644) Lease, Well No. 1, Kildare (Cotton Valley) Field, Cass County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 169. O&G 00027253: Enforcement action against FTC Consulting, LLC (Operator No. 288423) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Nail, Chole A. (7B-03305) Lease, Well No. 5, Shackleford County Regular Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 170. O&G 00027263: Enforcement action against Hurricane Creek Gas Venture, L.L. (Operator No. 100160) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Evans, Doyle Lease, Well No. 2A (RRC ID No. 7B-142583), TrickHam (Crosscut, LO.) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 171. O&G 00027316: Enforcement action against Southwest Petroleum (Operator No. 806422) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Carmickle, E.M. "B" (8A-00341) Lease, Well No. 3, Arick (Wolfcamp) Field, Hale County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.17(a).
- 172. O&G 00027317: Enforcement action against Southwest Petroleum (Operator No. 806422) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Carmickle, E. M. "A" (8A-00339) Lease, Well No. 1, Arick Field, Floyd County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 173. O&G 00027319: Enforcement action against JROW Energy LLC (Operator No. 427896) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Sneed, C. R. (8A-66638) Lease, Well No. 1, Varel, N. (San Andres) Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.73(i).
- 174. O&G 00027320: Enforcement action against JROW Energy LLC (Operator No. 427896) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Landrum (8A-70047) Lease, Well No. 1, Revilo (Glorieta) Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(a)(6)(A).
- 175. PSE 00010711: Enforcement action against Thompson Webster Pipeline, Inc. (Operator No. 856835) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 9603 System (System ID 965763), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 199.101(a), 199.202, and 16 TAC § 8.1(b)(1).
- 176. PSE 00017367: Enforcement action against Springwood Park Apartments (Company ID 9196) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 9196 (System ID 964593), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).
- 177. PSE 00020458: Enforcement action against Gaslight Square Mobile Home Park (Operator No. 296676) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 8426 (System ID 963196) and the Gaslight Square Mobile Home Park System (System ID 260221), El Paso County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.465(d).
- 178. CID 00019869: Enforcement action against Southern Operating, LLC (Operator No. 804529) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition

of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (367 items; numbers 179 - 545)

- 179. O&G 00018941: Salty Dog Service Company, LLC (Operator No. 101716) enforcement action regarding Porter, Holland (03-15486) Lease, Well No. 1, Caldwell (Austin Chalk) Field, Burleson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 180. O&G 00020591: DFG Energy Company LLC (Operator No. 216724) enforcement action regarding Littleton, J. C. Lease, Well No. 604 (RRC ID No. 7B-193311), North Ridge (Duffer) Field, Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 181. O&G 00010411: El Indio Energy LLC (Operator No. 247701) enforcement action regarding Gary B (01-19367) Lease, Well No. 3 H, Pena Creek (Georgetown) Field, Maverick County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.20(a)(1), and 3.46(a).
- 182. O&G 00016662: Mascot Oil Company (Operator No. 531355) enforcement action regarding Orsak (02-01726) Lease, Well No. 1, Word Field, Lavaca County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12).
- 183. O&G 00019240: Cedar Ridge Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 140622) enforcement action regarding McNurlen-Kirkpatrick Lease, Well No. 7 (RRC ID No. 7B-040690), Brookesmith, E (Marble Falls Reef) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 184. O&G 00019868: Large Operating LLC (Operator No. 486623) enforcement action regarding Whittenburg, J. A. -A- (10-01333) Lease, Well No. 3W, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 185. O&G 00019873: Large Operating LLC (Operator No. 486623) enforcement action regarding Dial, C. L., et al (10-00794) Lease, Well No. 303, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 186. O&G 00019875: Large Operating LLC (Operator No. 486623) enforcement action regarding Cockrell, Ellis (08-01183) Lease, Well No. 3D, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.46(j) and 3.73(i).
- 187. O&G 00020004: J-Square Ramsey JV1, LLC (Operator No. 427411) enforcement action regarding Holder (8A-69652) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4, Los Ybanez (Spraberry) Field, Dawson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 188. O&G 00020535: Gulf States Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100338) enforcement action regarding Childress 15 Unit (8A-71272) Lease, Well No. 1, Hamilton (Clearfork) Field, Hockley County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).

- 189. O&G 00027237: Bayou Bend CCS LLC (Operator No. 100489) enforcement action regarding SL20220050 Lease, Well No. M 1 (RRC ID No. 03-298601), Wildcat Field, Jefferson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5.
- 190. O&G 00027239: Papco, Inc. (Operator No. 638695) enforcement action regarding Figridge Seabreeze Unit (03-11842) Lease, Well No. 112D, Fig Ridge (Seabreeze) Field, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(a)(3).
- 191. O&G 00027244: Finley Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 268602) enforcement action regarding Richardson Unit (03-15199) Lease, Well No. 1, Kurten (Woodbine) Field, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12).
- 192. O&G 00027248: Large Operating LLC (Operator No. 486623) enforcement action regarding Denson Trust -E- (10-04288) Lease, Well Nos. 2048 and 3048, Panhandle Moore County Field, Moore County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.1(a)(1).
- 193. O&G 00027254: Large Operating LLC (Operator No. 486623) enforcement action regarding Seth (10-05731) Lease, Well No. 5, Panhandle Moore County Field, Moore County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.1(a)(1).
- 194. O&G 00027264: Wilson Systems, Inc. (Operator No. 930380) enforcement action regarding Treadaway Unit #2 (8A-63974) Lease, Well No. 4, Brownfield, S. (Fusselman) Field, Terry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.73(i).
- 195. O&G 00027318: Large Operating LLC (Operator No. 486623) enforcement action regarding Fee 244- (10-00106) Lease, Well Nos. 103, 136, 150, and 50, Panhandle Carson County Field, Carson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.1(a)(1).
- 196. O&G 00027343: Mongoose Energy, LLC (Operator No. 576512) enforcement action regarding Ellyson, F. J. Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 08-078902), Gomez (Ellenburger) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 197. O&G 00027641: 1894 Petroleum Partners, LLC (Operator No. 194375) enforcement action regarding Andrews (08-41799) Lease, Well No. 1, Nix, South Field, Andrews County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 198. LP-Gas 00016489: Ineos Phenol (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Ineos Phenol, 3503 Pasadena Freeway, Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.140(a) and 9.143(a)(1).
- 199. LP-Gas 00017155: McMillan Propane (License No. 21259) enforcement action regarding McMillan Propane, 808 Valley View, Donna, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.101(c)(5) and 9.143(b)(2).
- 200. LP-Gas 00017476: Sunbelt Rental (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Sunbelt Rentals (Richardson), 789 N. Grove Rd. #101, Richardson, Grayson County, and Sunbelt Rentals

- (Sherman), 910 S. Sam Rayburn Fwy., Sherman, Grayson County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(4).
- 201. LP-Gas 00018174: Greenville Automatic Gas Co Inc. (License No. 00221) enforcement action regarding Metroplex Conveyor & Services, Site No. 180417, Quinlan, Hunt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 202. LP-Gas 00018320: Poetry Tack and AG LLC (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Poetry Tack and AG LLC, 19012 FM 986, Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(4).
- 203. LP-Gas 00027232: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding O-Neil Digital Solutions, 3100 E. Plano Pkwy., Plano, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 204. LP-Gas 00027313: FHW Enterprises Inc (License No. 14971) enforcement action regarding Nichole's Scrap Metal, 20094 FM 1485, New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a).
- 205. LP-Gas 00027616: SDAP Real Estate TX LLC (License No. 31910) enforcement action regarding Lost River RV, 5900 Balcones Dr., Ste. 100, Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.8(a)(1).
- 206. PSE 00009784: NDI Northwest Houston MHC, LTD (Operator No. N/A) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 9072 (System ID No. 12640), Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).
- 207. PSE 00015828: City of Grandfalls (Operator No. 154668) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 0166 (System ID No. 000041), Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.205(1), 8.51(a), 8.207(a), 8.209(i)(1), 8.209(i)(2), and 49 CFR 192.517(a).
- 208. PSE 00019245: Centerpoint Energy Entex (Company ID No. 006263) enforcement action regarding Unit No. 7083 (System Id No. 710333), Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a).
- 209. PSE 00020460: 1809 on Cox Apartments (Company ID 10125) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 10125 (System ID No. 00359487), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).
- 210. CID 00017512: Wandoo Energy, LLC (Operator No. 895737) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 211. CID 00018748: L & B Oil and Gas Equipment, LLC (Operator No. 479409) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

- 212. CID 00018775: ESP Energy, LLC (Operator No. 101904) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 213. CID 00027468: CWR Management LLC (Operator No. 195786) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 214. CID 00027469: Cruthird, Mark Oil (Operator No. 191650) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 215. CID 00027477: Burk Royalty Co., LTD. (Operator No. 108799) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 216. CID 00027481: Xplore Operating, LLC (Operator No. 946023) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 217. CID 00027483: McCutchin Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 544550) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 218. CID 00027508: Baytex Energy USA, Inc. (Operator No. 101444) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 219. CID 00027515: King Operating Corporation (Operator No. 465296) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 220. CID 00027532: Harvest Petroleum Inc. (Operator No. 363117) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 221. CID 00027538: GSI Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 337075) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 222. CID 00027539: Azteca Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 039749) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 223. CID 00027547: Tejas Permian Operating, LLC (Operator No. 841313) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

- 224. CID 00027561: Taylor & Smith (Operator No. 839580) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 225. CID 00027573: Shallow Production Oper, LLC (Operator No. 768766) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 226. CID 00027580: Seek Energy, LLC (Operator No. 763160) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 227. CID 00027581: Brahman Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 088581) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 228. CID 00027582: Elliot Oil & Gas Operating Co. (Operator No. 247836) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 229. CID 00027584: Seaboard Operating Co. (Operator No. 760960) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 230. CID 00027587: Rubicon Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 732309) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 231. Damage Prevention 00016320: Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability Company enforcement action regarding 11106 Sagepike Cir., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
- 232. Damage Prevention 00016326: Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability Company enforcement action regarding 495 W. Barkley St., Sour Lake, Hardin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.4(b).
- 233. Damage Prevention 00016753: Aguayos Underground and Excavations, LLC enforcement action regarding 2008 Portobello Rd., Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
- 234. Damage Prevention 00019889: Jirch Construction Services LLC enforcement action regarding 2817 Field Hollow Dr., Pearland, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).

- 235. Damage Prevention 00019911: Jirch Construction Services LLC enforcement action regarding 1410 Frontier Ln., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).
- 236. Damage Prevention 00027492: Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability Company enforcement action regarding 9800 Sagecastle Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).
- 237. Damage Prevention 00027500: Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability Company enforcement action regarding 1505 Dalian St., La Marque, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b).
- 238. Damage Prevention 00027502: Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability Company enforcement action regarding 2914 Belvoir, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
- 239. Damage Prevention 069667: Primoris Services Corp. dba Future Infrastructure enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5535 W. Amherst Ave. (Preston Park Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 240. Damage Prevention 091592: City of Alice enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 901 Ave. A (S. Goliad St.), Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.
- 241. Damage Prevention 091700: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1622 Grigsby Ave. (Wagner St.), Port Neches, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 242. Damage Prevention 091920: Inframark, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 7489 Cattail Falls Ln. (Tyler Ridge Ln.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 243. Damage Prevention 092593: City of Moody enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 200 9th St. (Ave. F), Moody, McLennan County, Texas.
- 244. Damage Prevention 092730: Lopez Utilities Contractor, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12128 Broken Arrow St. (Plantation Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 245. Damage Prevention 092799: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9211 Landwood Dr. (Shady Arbor Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 246. Damage Prevention 092801: City of Houston enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 400 Blk. Aldine Bender Rd. (Cotillion Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 247. Damage Prevention 092877: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 10710 Jaycreek Dr. (Jones Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 248. Damage Prevention 092890: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1102 Wagner St. (Ave. B), Port Neches, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 249. Damage Prevention 092901: J & B Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 16022 Fleethaven Ln. (Brownstone Ridge Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 250. Damage Prevention 093216: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11917 S. Red Cedar Cir. (S. Millbend Dr.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 251. Damage Prevention 093250: Primoris Services Corp. dba Future Infrastructure enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1305 N. IH 35E (W. Belt Line Rd.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
- 252. Damage Prevention 093352: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1614 Debeney Dr. (Mayor Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 253. Damage Prevention 093397: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 521 Rd. (Cedar Rapids Pkwy.), Arcola, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 254. Damage Prevention 093517: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1110 Wagner St. (Ave. B), Port Neches, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 255. Damage Prevention 093689: Olshan Foundation Solutions enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 321 Gabe Ct. (Joyce Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 256. Damage Prevention 093744: Tri-Con Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 1418 Buckingham Rd. (Garland Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 257. Damage Prevention 093857: Holloman Corp. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at FM 2019 (State Hwy. 302), West Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 258. Damage Prevention 093862: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5407 Country Club Dr. (E. Magruder Dr.), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
- 259. Damage Prevention 094007: GTO Drops, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1010 Land Creek Cv. (Liberty Park Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 260. Damage Prevention 094261: Soliz Paving, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Belgian Blue Loop (Brangus St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 261. Damage Prevention 094366: L & B Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9300 Grove Haven Dr. (Mission Oak Dr.), Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.

- 262. Damage Prevention 094387: C&K Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6200 Denton Dr. (Manor Way), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 263. Damage Prevention 094390: General's Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6112 Purtis Creek Dr. (Escalara St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 264. Damage Prevention 094421: Armenta's Electrical Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 8900 Blk. Grovner Pl. (Covenant Pl.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 265. Damage Prevention 094522: TexaSite, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 21506 Witham Promenade Ln. (Hazel Firs Ln.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 266. Damage Prevention 094529: Osmose Utilities Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 101 Ramey Ave. (Angel St.), Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.
- 267. Damage Prevention 094535: JKB Construction Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2506 Ridgeview Dr. (Barton Pkwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 268. Damage Prevention 094552: Atlas-Gulf Coast, Inc. dba Atlas Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 703 Shiremeadow Dr. (Foxborrough Ln.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 269. Damage Prevention 094557: Lopez Utilities Contractor, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2500 Blk. Almenar Cir. (Cordoba Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 270. Damage Prevention 094591: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 917 Corvallis Dr. (Boise Dr.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
- 271. Damage Prevention 094645: Tex-Style Fence, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 9526 Brookside Point Dr., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
- 272. Damage Prevention 094655: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3327 Cherrywood Ave. (Rawlins St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 273. Damage Prevention 094722: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13615 King Circle Dr. (Oak Plaza Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 274. Damage Prevention 094735: Tiempo Communications & Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12030 Leitrim Way (Heritage Trail Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 275. Damage Prevention 094814: Lester Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 145 Ave. C (5th St.), Van Vleck, Matagorda County, Texas.
- 276. Damage Prevention 094820: Rorie Stone Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 631 E. Front St. (Cedar Ln.), De Kalb, Bowie County, Texas.
- 277. Damage Prevention 094828: EPCOR Gas Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 37615 Edgewater Dr. (Millers Pass), Pinehurst, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 278. Damage Prevention 094876: UniTek Global Services, Inc. dba CI Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6808 Mira Loma Ln. (Marquette Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 279. Damage Prevention 094879: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13034 Gladden Dr. (Fernway Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 280. Damage Prevention 094883: BFK Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1810 Jester Dr. (State Hwy. 31 W.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.
- 281. Damage Prevention 094928: Ramer Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7428 Glenshannon Cir. (Brigade Ct.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 282. Damage Prevention 094959: MasTec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 510 W. M.L.K. Jr. Blvd. (Nueces St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 283. Damage Prevention 095054: A & B Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 150 S. Main St. (Ross Ave.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 284. Damage Prevention 095112: Stewart Builders, Inc. dba Keystone Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8500 E. Parmer Ln. (State Hwy. 130 Service Rd.), Manor, Travis County, Texas.
- 285. Damage Prevention 095213: CTR Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Deweyville Ln. (Yale St.), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.
- 286. Damage Prevention 095221: Hayes Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3225 Bordeaux St. (Gallagher Dr.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
- 287. Damage Prevention 095223: City of Jasper enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 710 N. Austin St. (Florine St.), Jasper, Jasper County, Texas.
- 288. Damage Prevention 095235: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1906 Waugh Dr. (Vermont St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 289. Damage Prevention 095237: ERW Site Solutions dba LandTec Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 4510 Terry-O Ln. (E. St. Elmo Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 290. Damage Prevention 095258: Brownsville Public Utilities Board enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 23 Medical St. (Boca Chica Blvd.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.
- 291. Damage Prevention 095277: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12000 Blk. E. Morgan Dr. (Lieder Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 292. Damage Prevention 095287: MTW Pipeworks, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8400 Hazel River Dr. (Valburn Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 293. Damage Prevention 095304: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Blk. Firnat St. (Irvington Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 294. Damage Prevention 095332: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 10567 Lantry Way (Ruellen Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 295. Damage Prevention 095347: City of Pearland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 3444 Lethbridge Rd. (Union Valley Dr.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 296. Damage Prevention 095351: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 Vine St. (Aransa Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 297. Damage Prevention 095360: Linc Interests, Inc. dba Linc Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1840 Woodland Field Crossing, The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 298. Damage Prevention 095361: Laguna Madre Water District enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 514 Palm Blvd. (Orange Ln.), Laguna Vista, Cameron County, Texas.
- 299. Damage Prevention 095382: City of Grand Prairie enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3585 Pierce Ln. (S. State Hwy. 161), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
- 300. Damage Prevention 095389: City of Laredo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Sanchez St. (Pinder Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 301. Damage Prevention 095399: North Houston Pole Line, LP enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 9606 Rocktree Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 302. Damage Prevention 095413: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 822 W. Mayfield Blvd. (Wabash St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

- 303. Damage Prevention 095415: SBS Underground, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 11779 CR 352 (CR 390), Elmo, Kaufman County, Texas.
- 304. Damage Prevention 095426: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 331 S. Rivershire Dr. (Scarbourough Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 305. Damage Prevention 095475: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4730 Cornoustie St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
- 306. Damage Prevention 095479: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 38 Woodshay Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 307. Damage Prevention 095481: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24810 Hunters Hollow Dr. (Spring Creek Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 308. Damage Prevention 095510: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14 S. Winsome Path Cir. (Player Bend Dr.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 309. Damage Prevention 095526: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1000 Blk. Chambers Creek Dr. (Lakeside Vista Cir.), Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 310. Damage Prevention 095556: Gra-Tex Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1856 Carl St. (Normandy Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 311. Damage Prevention 095571: Vargo Plumbing & Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 3202 Anchorage Dr. (Sunset Cove Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 312. Damage Prevention 095579: Engel Enterprises, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 936 Teakmill Trl. (Fountain Grass Dr.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
- 313. Damage Prevention 095621: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9635 San Pedro Ave. (McCarty Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 314. Damage Prevention 095637: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Carnegie Melon Dr. (Park Pl.), Prosper, Denton County, Texas.
- 315. Damage Prevention 095665: City of Burnet enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 209 S. Vandeveer St. (E. Jackson St.), Burnet, Burnet County, Texas.
- 316. Damage Prevention 095681: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15939 Manor Square Dr. (Woodside Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 317. Damage Prevention 095687: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7100 Blk. Silver Leaf Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 318. Damage Prevention 095702: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 314 Sullivan Dr. (Barbet Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 319. Damage Prevention 095712: Holt Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4500 Claire Chennault Dr. (Westgrove Dr.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.
- 320. Damage Prevention 095731: Blazey Construction Services, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 12319 Oak Plaza Dr. (Cypress North Houston Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 321. Damage Prevention 095736: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1800 El Dorado Blvd. (Seahorse Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 322. Damage Prevention 095738: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Blk. W. Gulf Bank Rd. (Meadowview Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 323. Damage Prevention 095754: Falcon Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10109 Morning Glory Ln. (Ruth Borchardt Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 324. Damage Prevention 095756: City of Gladewater enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1576 N. Rodeo St. (Fairview St.), Gladewater, Upshur County, Texas.
- 325. Damage Prevention 095757: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13323 Jones Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 326. Damage Prevention 095771: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 109 E. Panna Maria St. (Helena St.), Runge, Karnes County, Texas.
- 327. Damage Prevention 095776: Tele-Cable Services, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 5264 FM 2207 (FM 1252), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
- 328. Damage Prevention 095815: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23023 Hampton Forest Ln. (Northampton Pines Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 329. Damage Prevention 095822: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19518 Country Ranch Ct. (Countrypines Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 330. Damage Prevention 095823: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13200 Blk. Autumn Valley Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 331. Damage Prevention 095837: Team Enoch enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8940 Creek Run Rd. (Cottonwood Village Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

- 332. Damage Prevention 095840: Harris County FWSD No. 51 enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 15900 Blk. Wallisville Rd. (Hidden Park Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 333. Damage Prevention 095842: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lakeside Dr. (CR 1841), Linden, Cass County, Texas.
- 334. Damage Prevention 095844: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3222 US Hwy. 69 (CR 472), Lindale, Smith County, Texas.
- 335. Damage Prevention 095848: El Paso Water Utilities Public Service Board enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.6(b), at 315 Frontera Rd. (Little Ln.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 336. Damage Prevention 095854: Lynn Vessels Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 719 E. Bullock St. (S. 7th St.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
- 337. Damage Prevention 095872: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14303 Brentshire Ln. (Beacons Trace Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 338. Damage Prevention 095879: Sundt Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1100 Ector St. (Crescent St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 339. Damage Prevention 095886: Sundt Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Ector St. (Crescent St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 340. Damage Prevention 095891: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2022 Ramona Cir. (Lisa Ln.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
- 341. Damage Prevention 095894: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5621 Chisholm Trl. (Overland Trl.), Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.
- 342. Damage Prevention 095910: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4800 Blk. Yucca Dr. (Chaparral St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 343. Damage Prevention 095923: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2604 Wheless Ln. (Wheless Cv.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 344. Damage Prevention 095929: EPCOR Gas Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21115 Lark Ln. (Cardinal Dr.), Hockley, Harris County, Texas.
- 345. Damage Prevention 095931: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13000 Blk. Vestavia Ct. (Vestavia Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 346. Damage Prevention 095935: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Arbor Trace Ln. (Fall Creek Bend Ct.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

- 347. Damage Prevention 095940: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Davis St. (N. Pacific St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 348. Damage Prevention 095943: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6800 Blk. Catarina Cir. (Rockstone), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 349. Damage Prevention 095951: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1028 W. Birch Ave. (N. Alamo Rd.), Alamo, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 350. Damage Prevention 095953: Tyler Pipe Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12501 CR 471 (Wood Springs Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 351. Damage Prevention 095958: Brice Civil Constructors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Mueschke Rd. (Amira Dr.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
- 352. Damage Prevention 095962: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 517 (N. Hwy. 146), Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.
- 353. Damage Prevention 095965: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14852 Whippoorwill Ln. (Main St.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 354. Damage Prevention 095966: In Charge Electrical Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 14852 Whippoorwill Ln. (Main St.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 355. Damage Prevention 095970: El Paso Water Utilities Public Service Board enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4101 Blackstone Ct. (Frontera Rd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 356. Damage Prevention 095971: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16930 Blue Mist Cir. (Tranquil Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 357. Damage Prevention 095976: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6th St. (Welch Ave.), Palacios, Matagorda County, Texas.
- 358. Damage Prevention 095977: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2505 Mier St. (N. Milmo Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 359. Damage Prevention 095985: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 10515 Pleasanton Dr. (Green Trail Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 360. Damage Prevention 095988: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18400 Snowwood Dr. (El James Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 361. Damage Prevention 095989: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4600 Knottingwood Ct. (Edge Creek Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

- 362. Damage Prevention 095993: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 846 Brunswick Blvd. (Bruhn St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 363. Damage Prevention 095997: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 Westheimer Rd. (Bagby St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 364. Damage Prevention 096002: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Atlanta Ave. (Thomas Blvd.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 365. Damage Prevention 096004: Vaquero Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1925 Montgomery Ln. (Sandpiper St.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.
- 366. Damage Prevention 096005: Skyblue Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at N. 3rd St. (Pecan St.), Bangs, Brown County, Texas.
- 367. Damage Prevention 096009: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at Betka Rd. (Warren Ranch Rd.), Hockley, Harris County, Texas.
- 368. Damage Prevention 096010: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3900 Rosa Ave. (Uva Pl.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 369. Damage Prevention 096016: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1303 Beach Airport Rd. (Hawthorne Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 370. Damage Prevention 096018: Excel 4 Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1502 Brush St. (15th St.), Bridgeport, Wise County, Texas.
- 371. Damage Prevention 096019: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Betka Rd. (Warren Ranch Rd.), Hockley, Harris County, Texas.
- 372. Damage Prevention 096030: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 518 (Claremont Dr.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
- 373. Damage Prevention 096047: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19269 FM 2252 (Hickory Bnd.), Garden Ridge, Comal County, Texas.
- 374. Damage Prevention 096051: EPCOR Gas Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 30619 Sugar Maple Ct. (S. Sugar Maple Cir.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 375. Damage Prevention 096054: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14902 Shady Bend Dr. (Sandy Creek Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 376. Damage Prevention 096055: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14715 Cedar Point Dr. (Cedar Point Ct.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 377. Damage Prevention 096056: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 215 Dora St. (N. Main Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 378. Damage Prevention 096062: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1105 Sherwood St. (Foster Ave.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 379. Damage Prevention 096065: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 418 W. Mountain St. (Guadalupe St.), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.
- 380. Damage Prevention 096082: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1721 S. Brownlee Blvd. (Ayers St.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 381. Damage Prevention 096089: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1820 Baltimore St. (Santa Rita Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 382. Damage Prevention 096090: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3402 Rolling View Dr. (Ladera Creek Trace), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 383. Damage Prevention 096091: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11024 Greenbay St. (Glennville Ct.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 384. Damage Prevention 096093: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2187 Graystone Hills Dr. (Old Meadow Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 385. Damage Prevention 096094: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7014 Achieve Dr. (Paragon Dr.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
- 386. Damage Prevention 096095: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2402 Rockridge Dr. (Branchwood Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 387. Damage Prevention 096096: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 103 Patterson St., Naples, Morris County, Texas.
- 388. Damage Prevention 096097: City of Columbus enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1107 Spring St. (Rampart St.), Columbus, Colorado County, Texas.
- 389. Damage Prevention 096105: City of College Station enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1109 Haley Pl. (Rio Grande Blvd.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
- 390. Damage Prevention 096112: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 270 Oak Creek Cir. (E. Pierce St.), Luling, Caldwell County, Texas.
- 391. Damage Prevention 096118: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 115 Belview St. (N. Main St.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

- 392. Damage Prevention 096122: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14880 Lisa Ln. (Diamond D Ln.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 393. Damage Prevention 096123: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4897 Knox View (Reagan Ridge), Cibolo, Guadalupe County, Texas.
- 394. Damage Prevention 096125: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2901 Rosalie St. (Paige St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 395. Damage Prevention 096127: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8559 Liberty Cir. N. (Wesley Rd.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
- 396. Damage Prevention 096128: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Metcalf St. (Simonton St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 397. Damage Prevention 096129: Larry Young Paving, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Metcalf St. (Simonton St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 398. Damage Prevention 096132: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. George Richey Rd. (Lansford St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
- 399. Damage Prevention 096133: Zamarron Divisions, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2226 Fresno Ave. (S. 22nd St.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 400. Damage Prevention 096138: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 507 E. B St. (1st St.), Eagle Lake, Colorado County, Texas.
- 401. Damage Prevention 096155: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 353 FM 306 (Windgate Park Ln.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 402. Damage Prevention 096165: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15131 Post Oak Falls Dr. (Copper Breaks Crossing), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 403. Damage Prevention 096166: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1552 Shellee Dr. (Harvill Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 404. Damage Prevention 096170: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12011 Cullen Meadow Ct. (Heritage Trail Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 405. Damage Prevention 096171: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Blk. S. 6th St. (Ave. G), Beasley, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 406. Damage Prevention 096180: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 2212 Dell Dale St. (Wallisville Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 407. Damage Prevention 096181: Denbow Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at CR 112 (Ekvall Dr.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.

- 408. Damage Prevention 096188: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 476 Poplar St. (E. Broad St.), Freeport, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 409. Damage Prevention 096192: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Brook Hollow Dr. (Saddle & Surrey Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 410. Damage Prevention 096195: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 913 S. Sun Camp Rd. (Pear St.), White Oak, Gregg County, Texas.
- 411. Damage Prevention 096196: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 709 W. 11th St. (Lark St.), Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.
- 412. Damage Prevention 096197: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 Blk. Maxroy St. (Letein St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 413. Damage Prevention 096200: Traf-Tex, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 600 W. Expy. 83 (TXDOT), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 414. Damage Prevention 096205: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6117 Boyce Ln. (Kilmartin Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 415. Damage Prevention 096206: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6307 Fairmont Pkwy. (Space Center Blvd.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
- 416. Damage Prevention 096207: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 302 Florida St. (Texas St.), Linden, Cass County, Texas.
- 417. Damage Prevention 096213: Kieschnick General Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1901 Courtney St. (Spur 515), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
- 418. Damage Prevention 096215: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23536 Kenworth Dr. (Arnold Creek Ln.), New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 419. Damage Prevention 096216: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6510 Rochester Way (Castleton Way), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 420. Damage Prevention 096218: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 701 River Oaks Dr. (Rolling Hills Dr.), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.
- 421. Damage Prevention 096220: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4697 E. George Richey Rd. (US Hwy. 259), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
- 422. Damage Prevention 096223: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 125 Green Branch Dr. (Green Park Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

- 423. Damage Prevention 096224: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1910 Charlton House Ln. (Nomini Hall Ln.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
- 424. Damage Prevention 096225: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Miller St. (Willcox St.), Anahuac, Chambers County, Texas.
- 425. Damage Prevention 096243: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15896 Val Verde St. (Ney Ave.), LaCoste, Medina County, Texas.
- 426. Damage Prevention 096255: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6034 Sutherland Springs Rd. (FM 725), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.
- 427. Damage Prevention 096262: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24918 Hickory Hill Rd. (Glen Loch Dr.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 428. Damage Prevention 096268: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Los Ebanos Dr. (Cypress Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 429. Damage Prevention 096275: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2405 Rock Terrace Cir. (Barton Pkwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 430. Damage Prevention 096276: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4206 Arapajo St. (Yosemite Dr.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
- 431. Damage Prevention 096284: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 S. West St. (W. St. Charles St.), Weimar, Colorado County, Texas.
- 432. Damage Prevention 096285: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 17504 House & Hahl Rd. (N. Bridgeland Lake Pkwy.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 433. Damage Prevention 096287: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24217 Cinco Terrace Dr. (FM 1093), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 434. Damage Prevention 096289: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16382 Rabon Chapel Rd. (Clopton Farms Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 435. Damage Prevention 096294: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7800 State Hwy. 71 (Fletcher Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 436. Damage Prevention 096295: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13206 King Circle Dr. (Carla Way), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 437. Damage Prevention 096296: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1637 Arbor Knot Dr. (Ferrule Dr.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

- 438. Damage Prevention 096301: MasTec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1423 Donald Ave. (Random Rd.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.
- 439. Damage Prevention 096302: MasTec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at Rancho Bella Pkwy. (Bellaire Blvd.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 440. Damage Prevention 096303: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 572 Imagine Dr. (Abbey Rd.), Lindale, Smith County, Texas.
- 441. Damage Prevention 096304: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4235 Greenbriar Dr. (Trinity Dr.), Stafford, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 442. Damage Prevention 096306: RM Walsdorf, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 745 E. St. Charles St. (E. 8th St.), Los Fresnos, Cameron County, Texas.
- 443. Damage Prevention 096307: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 419 W. 48th St. (Webb Ave.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 444. Damage Prevention 096318: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 12527 IH 10 Frontage Rd. (State Hwy. 99), Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.
- 445. Damage Prevention 096322: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1113 Baker Bridge Dr. (Highgate Rd.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.
- 446. Damage Prevention 096325: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 E. Lacey Oak Cir. (Rock Oak Pl.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 447. Damage Prevention 096328: TTG Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 814 N. Gilmer St. (W. Green Ave.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
- 448. Damage Prevention 096336: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at US Hwy. 287, Grapeland, Houston County, Texas.
- 449. Damage Prevention 096339: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 709 W. Luby Ave. (N. Julian St.), San Diego, Duval County, Texas.
- 450. Damage Prevention 096340: P & S Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2801 W. Freddy Gonzalez Dr. (S. McColl Rd.), Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 451. Damage Prevention 096341: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 214 Quitman St. (Thomas St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 452. Damage Prevention 096350: Excell Foundations, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 14313 Pine Cliffs Dr. (Lunan Dr.), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.

- 453. Damage Prevention 096352: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 603 Mier St. (Lexington Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 454. Damage Prevention 096360: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5700 Blazewood Dr. (Imperial Dr. N.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 455. Damage Prevention 096367: Quest Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 1910 22nd St. (Ave. U), Hondo, Medina County, Texas.
- 456. Damage Prevention 096376: L & B Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 808 N. Gonzales St. (E. Prairie St.), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.
- 457. Damage Prevention 096393: Alliant Gas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 15804 Warbler Dr. (Dorothy Dr.), Lakeway, Travis County, Texas.
- 458. Damage Prevention 096408: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 704 S. Ohio Ave. (W. 7th St.), Weslaco, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 459. Damage Prevention 096410: MC Underground Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1601 US Hwy. 77 (YMCA Dr.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
- 460. Damage Prevention 096413: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2415 Pebbledowne Cir. (Rosstown Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 461. Damage Prevention 096416: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 106 Landing Blvd. (W. Main St.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
- 462. Damage Prevention 096430: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3700 Blk. Royal Manor Dr. (Cedar Gardens Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 463. Damage Prevention 096444: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 802 Jones Rd. (Steele Rd.), Highlands, Harris County, Texas.
- 464. Damage Prevention 096449: Kieschnick General Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1903 Courtney Rd. (Universal St.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
- 465. Damage Prevention 096450: AAA Sanitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 104 Whispering Pines Dr. (Eagles Bluff Blvd.), Bullard, Cherokee County, Texas.
- 466. Damage Prevention 096451: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N.W. 2nd Ave. (N.W. 6th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
- 467. Damage Prevention 096453: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22819 Deville Dr. (Concordia Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

- 468. Damage Prevention 096454: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18806 Pancaldo Ct. (Alder Branch Ln.), Roman Forest, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 469. Damage Prevention 096457: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4264 Westlake Dr. (N. Capital of Texas Hwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 470. Damage Prevention 096460: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Reed Rd. (Park S. View), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 471. Damage Prevention 096470: Bandera Utility Contractors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at J Pl. (E. President George Bush Hwy.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 472. Damage Prevention 096472: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2516 Dunes Dr. (Kennemer Dr.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
- 473. Damage Prevention 096479: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 5 Inwood Cv. (Timberline Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 474. Damage Prevention 096481: Jeremy Nance Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 307 W. Ferguson Rd. (W. Arizona St.), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.
- 475. Damage Prevention 096482: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 6000 Blk. Peek Rd. (Beckendorff Rd.), Katy, Waller County, Texas.
- 476. Damage Prevention 096489: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8755 FM 1516 (Kerry Brook Dr.), Converse, Bexar County, Texas.
- 477. Damage Prevention 096490: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 5721 Pebble Ridge Rd. (Pitchstone Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 478. Damage Prevention 096501: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Winfield Pkwy. (Windmill Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 479. Damage Prevention 096509: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3708 Autumn Dr. (Ranch View Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 480. Damage Prevention 096510: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16217 Lewis St. (Koester St.), Jersey Village, Harris County, Texas.
- 481. Damage Prevention 096512: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Baron Way (Aviation Way), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

- 482. Damage Prevention 096515: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 205 Paseo Del Rey St. (Tierra Dorada Blvd.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 483. Damage Prevention 096524: Superior Pipeline Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5700 Rosalyn Dr. (Lalagray Ln.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 484. Damage Prevention 096525: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4319 Convent Ave. (Ortiz St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 485. Damage Prevention 096536: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 144 Valruth Dr. (Woodlands Dr.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
- 486. Damage Prevention 096538: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 2735 Sienna Pkwy. (Scanlan Trace), Sienna, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 487. Damage Prevention 096545: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2954 Fox Ledge Ct. (Ladera Creek Trace), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 488. Damage Prevention 096549: Christianson A/C & Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3624 Rusted Copper (Copper Cv.), Bulverde, Bexar County, Texas.
- 489. Damage Prevention 096550: Excel 4 Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3304 St. Johns Dr. (Abbott Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 490. Damage Prevention 096551: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13610 Bridgeport Rd. (Carrie St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 491. Damage Prevention 096558: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17940 Country Walk Dr. (Theiss Mail Route Rd.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 492. Damage Prevention 096580: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 IH 10 N. (Doctors Dr.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 493. Damage Prevention 096581: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6600 Blk. Overton St. (Mike Ave.), Hitchcock, Galveston County, Texas.
- 494. Damage Prevention 096586: A&J Boring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 12008 Ssg. Rivers Ct. (Sgt. Alchesay Ct.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 495. Damage Prevention 096589: K Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at White Wolf Trl. (Big Sky Blvd.), Krum, Denton County, Texas.
- 496. Damage Prevention 096607: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5797 W. Valley Cir. (Castle Way), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

- 497. Damage Prevention 096611: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Commerce St. (S. Griffin St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 498. Damage Prevention 096618: FraserCon, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4301 Riviera Ln. (Cherry Hills Ln.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 499. Damage Prevention 096619: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3901 CR 317 (US Hwy. 67), Keene, Johnson County, Texas.
- 500. Damage Prevention 096622: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 306 S. Walnut Ave. (E. Bowie St.), Luling, Caldwell County, Texas.
- 501. Damage Prevention 096628: WPM Construction Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7013 E. William Cannon Dr. (McKinney Falls Pkwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 502. Damage Prevention 096629: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7013 E. William Cannon Dr. (McKinney Falls Pkwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 503. Damage Prevention 096631: Finley Family Enterprises, LLC dba Finco Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 207 Crescent Dr. (Grandview Dr.), Early, Brown County, Texas.
- 504. Damage Prevention 096632: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 207 Crescent Dr. (Grandview Dr.), Early, Brown County, Texas.
- 505. Damage Prevention 096635: John Wright Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at S.E. Loop 323 (Troup Hwy.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 506. Damage Prevention 096643: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 821 Oak Ct. (S. Knowles Dr.), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 507. Damage Prevention 096645: C.W. Young Construction, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Don Gomez Ln. (Cothrum Ln.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 508. Damage Prevention 096646: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 649 Christina Dr. (W. Tinsley Rd.), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas.
- 509. Damage Prevention 096648: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2269 Anson Rd. (Mohawk Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 510. Damage Prevention 096653: Grant Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 207 S. Shore Dr. (Tanglewood Bridge), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
- 511. Damage Prevention 096656: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 933 Winterstone Dr. (Montclair Ln.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

- 512. Damage Prevention 096663: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Knowles Dr. (Sky Creek Ct.), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 513. Damage Prevention 096666: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 711 Neff St. (Jack Lambert Dr.), Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.
- 514. Damage Prevention 096671: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1800 Washington St. (Hunt St.), Commerce, Hunt County, Texas.
- 515. Damage Prevention 096679: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 148 FM 1996 (Baird St.), Oglesby, Coryell County, Texas.
- 516. Damage Prevention 096680: John Burns Construction Co. of Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at N. Welch St. (W. Hickory St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 517. Damage Prevention 096681: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Welch St. (W. Hickory St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 518. Damage Prevention 096682: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.5(a), at 423 Bryant Rd. (N. Thompson St.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 519. Damage Prevention 096683: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 115 Patrick Henry Dr. (Patton Ln.), Venus, Johnson County, Texas.
- 520. Damage Prevention 096690: JMB Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2209 River Ridge Rd. (Newforest Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 521. Damage Prevention 096691: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2313 Evergreen Dr. (Wilson Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 522. Damage Prevention 096694: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 141 James Lin Cir. (Spring Branch Dr.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
- 523. Damage Prevention 096695: City of Bowie enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 204 Jones St. (W. Clay St.), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.
- 524. Damage Prevention 096696: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 Jones St. (W. Clay St.), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.
- 525. Damage Prevention 096699: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13518 Anderson Woods Dr. (Oak Mesa Ct.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 526. Damage Prevention 096701: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 2629 Hudson Hollow Trl. (Lancaster Forest Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 527. Damage Prevention 096702: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 1702 N. Tenneha Ave. (W. Vance St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 528. Damage Prevention 096704: Edgardo Madrid & Associates enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1214 W. 19th St. (N. CR W), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 529. Damage Prevention 096707: Tackle Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1319 Rustic Knolls Dr. (Hoveden Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
- 530. Damage Prevention 096709: Duff Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3615 Mustang Vista. (Stahl Ln.), Bulverde, Comal County, Texas.
- 531. Damage Prevention 096720: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 503 W. McFarland St. (N. Denison St.), Bells, Grayson County, Texas.
- 532. Damage Prevention 096730: Trophy Construction Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 945 Trinity Dr. (Airport Dr.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 533. Damage Prevention 096731: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 N. Parmer Ranch Blvd. (RR 2338), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
- 534. Damage Prevention 096732: Stewart Builders, Inc. dba Keystone Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1401 N. Parmer Ranch Blvd. (RR 2338), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
- 535. Damage Prevention 096736: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2516 Dunes Dr. (Luedtke Ln.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
- 536. Damage Prevention 096739: Paradise Hills, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3232 N. Hill St. (N.E. 34th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 537. Damage Prevention 096746: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2229 Leta Way (Preston Trail Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
- 538. Damage Prevention 096756: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 627 W. Short St. (N. Vine Ave.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 539. Damage Prevention 096764: Cody Pools, Inc. dba Platinum Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1007 Golden Bear Ln. (Chestnut Ridge Rd.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
- 540. Damage Prevention 096783: ErnTex Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4000 Blk. Underwood St. (Stella Link Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 541. Damage Prevention 096784: Avalon Nursery, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4525 Ridgehurst Ln. (Mill Falls Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 542. Damage Prevention 096807: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 40 Nassau Dr. (Lauderdale Dr.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.
- 543. Damage Prevention 096887: JMB Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 866 Chaucer Dr. (Clarks Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 544. Damage Prevention 096898: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at King Rd. (Drake Ln.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.
- 545. Damage Prevention 096928: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 430 Murgese Ct. (Stacy Rd.), Fairview, Collin County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

OPERATIONS

546. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION

547. Proposed amendments to 16 Texas Administrative Code §12.108, relating to Permit Fees.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

548. Approval of Fiscal Year 2026 Oil and Gas Monitoring and Enforcement Plan.

HUMAN RESOURCES

549. Proposed Revisions to the Commission's Employee Handbook.

PUBLIC INPUT

550. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

COMMISSIONERS

Chairman Craddick

551. Election of the Chairman of the Railroad Commission.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

552. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of topics, including items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.